# Campus Announcements for the week of 04/12/2010

#### **Table of Contents**

### 01. Administrative

1. New UPS Rates, effective 3/22/10

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. How to Use EBSCO Multiple Database Search
- 2. Small Business Development Center Free Monthly Series
- 3. Film Research
- 4. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding New & Historic Newspaper Articles!
- 5. National Healtcare Decisions Day April 16, 2010
- 6. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Identity Theft
- 7. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance
- 8. Spring is the perfect time to develop your Lotus Notes email and calendaring skills.
- 9. Sign Up for Upcoming Safe Space Training! April 15, 2010
- 10. Graduate Grant Writing Workshop
- 11. The need to know tips about Email Etiquette! Only four seats left!
- 12. Hands on PDAR Training! (Location:HSC)
- 13. Effective Communication is Essential
- 14. NYS Balance April Webinar Stick with it topic

### **05.** Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Provost's Grad Student Lecture: Thurs 4/15 @ 4:00 ~ "Inside Leaves of Pitcher Plants: Understanding Community Ecology & Species Invasions"
- 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Departmental Seminar: Thursday, April 15, 2010

- 3. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology
- 5. Brookhaven National Laboratory Welcomes Professor Christopher Stubbs, Harvard University To Present Two Lectures, April 12 And 13, 2010.
- 6. Dr. Michael Denning and the Yale Working Group on Globalization and Culture to speak at the Humanities Institute
- 7. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 8. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Timothy Hampton, UC Berkeley, to present in Early Modern Futures series
- 9. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. David Nirenberg (Univiersity of Chicago) in its Politics and Religion Series
- 10. Center for Italian Studies Presentation by Nino Sottile Zumbo, Editor of Italian Books on the Aeolian Islands.
- 11. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar on Wednesday, April 14, 2010 at 12:00 noon, BST 5, 140
- 12. Ecology and Evolution Seminar Futuyma Speaker
- 13. Computer Science Distinguished Lecture Series
- 14. Intellectual Property Management
- 15. Earthstock/Provost's Lectures with Dr. Migiro on April 22 and Dr. Safina on April 23
- 16. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Monday, April 19, 2010
- 17. My Life As...lecture series with investigative reporters Stephanie Saul and Walt Bogdanich
- 18. Spring 2010 Teaching & Learning Colloquium Teaching with Courage

# 06. Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar
- 2. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)
- 3. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day Wednesday, April 14, 2010
- 4. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)

### 5. History of Medicine Lecture

#### 07. Charitable

- 1. 9th Annual Stony Brook Alumni Scholarship Golf Classic!
- 2. Lacrosse for Autism to Benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities-Saturday, May 1, 2010
- 3. Second Annual The Bench 5K Run/Walk and 1K Fun Run

### 08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Wounds Unkissed by YaliniDream
- 2. Free Performance at the SAC
- 3. Campus Recreation Annual Golf Tournament Friday, May 7, 2010 @ 12pm.
- 4. Pottery Sale In Union (Date Correction)
- 5. The Humanities Institute presents 2007 Undergraduate Award Winner, Emmanuel Garcia's film "Belief" Wednesday, April 14th 4:30PM 1006 Hum.
- <u>6. Tom Russell, legendary singer-songwriter, at The University Cafe Sunday June 6th at 7:00 P.M.</u>

### 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members
- 2. Buying a Franchise? Everything You Need to Know

#### 10. Research

- 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?
- 2. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

#### 11. Miscellaneous

- 1. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University
- 2. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University
- 3. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University
- 4. Campus Child Care Available
- 5. Who Cares? We Do.

## 6. April is Financial Literacy Month

### 7. SBU-Branded Leather Goods 50% Off at Wang Center Gift Shop

#### 01. Administrative

#### 1. New UPS Rates, effective 3/22/10

Please note that UPS has updated their rates, effective 3/22/10. These rates will be in effect for the rest of the calendar year.

http://www.ogs.state.ny.us/purchase/snt/awardnotes/7901120029pm.pdf

Submitted by: Mary La Corte/Admin

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

## 1. How to Use EBSCO Multiple Database Search

The library's new combined search system, Galaxy, allows you to search over 100 library resources simultaneously. Learn how to use Galaxy to quickly and effectively locate the information you need. In this workshop, you will: understand the power of Galaxy as a research and discovery tool, construct effective and productive searches in Galaxy, navigate from citations in Galaxy to the full-text available elsewhere, and email and print information from Galaxy. Monday, April 12 @ 12:30 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 2. Small Business Development Center Free Monthly Series

The SBDC is presenting a workshop on biodiesel/ethanol, the fourth in a series. Research and business experts will share their experiences and product innovations with the public. The workshop will take place on Wednesday, April 14, from 9:00 am to noon in Building 17, Room 145 in the Research and Development Park. Registration is at 8:30 am. Sponsors include the Bethpage Federal Credit Union, Brookhaven National Laboratory, and H2M. For advance registration call (631) 632-9837 or e-mail Leslie.Rurup@stonybrook.edu. All workshops are free.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

#### 3. Film Research

So you want to write about movies? We'll show you how interesting and wide-ranging film research really is. Learn the followings: find where the peer-reviewed articles on film are - and aren't, searching for films and scenes by image, sound and keyword, online film archives, finding reviews, organizations, schools and institutes, film buffs, film blogs, film nuts and number crunching, and what's a movie, anyway: TV, video and the internet. Tuesday, April 13 @ 1:00 PM. Register @ http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

### 4. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding New & Historic Newspaper Articles!

This session examines ways to find current and historical articles in newspapers. We'll look at newspapers available online through the library, what's on the web, and at hundreds of historic newspapers available on microfilm. In this workshop, you will: become familiar with the odd nature of newspaper indexing, effectively search online newspaper resources, effectively use print resources for locating older articles, find, display, and print articles from the library's online newspaper collections, and find, display, and copy articles from the library's microform collection of newspapers. Thursday, April 15 @ 3:00 PM. Register @ <a href="http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm">http://www.stonybrook.edu/library/services/instruction/workshops.htm</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

#### 5. National Healtcare Decisions Day - April 16, 2010

Join us on this nationwide effort focused on educating and making patients aware of the importance of end-of-life planning and advance directives.

Friday, April 16, 2010 11:00 am to 2:00 pm Hospital Lobby (by the Gift Shop)

Submitted by: Roseanna Ryan/UHMC

# 6. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Identity Theft

Identity theft is the unlawful use of an individual's personal identification information. Identity thieves steal information such as your name, social security number, driver's license information, or bank and credit card accounts and use the information to establish credit, make purchases, apply for loans or even seek employment. The Attorney General's Office representative will go over tips consumers can apply in everyday life that will help protect their personal information. Guest speaker, Brian Herrington

NYS Attorney General Andrew M. Cuomo's Office April 15, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m., Wang Center, Classroom 201 To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on: <a href="http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK">http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK</a>

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

# 7. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walking: Pathway to Stress Management and Improved Performance

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join Labyrinth Builder, Ed O'Connell, for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice.

Guest speaker & Facilitator, Ed O'Connell

April 14, 2010, 12:00 - 1:00 p.m., Outdoors at the Labyrinth - West Campus (Gray and O'Neil - Mendelsohm Quad)

To Register Call 632-6085 or email us at eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

### 8. Spring is the perfect time to develop your Lotus Notes email and calendaring skills.

Register today for our classroom training.

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get help/lotus notes classroom training

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

# 9. Sign Up for Upcoming Safe Space Training! April 15, 2010

A Safe Space is a place where Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, Queer and Questioning (LGBTQ) people can be themselves, be supported, be respected, be valued and receive the appropriate information and resources. A safe Space is a place where it is not acceptable to use biased language or to judge people. Why get Involved? The truth is that we are not as sensitized to LGBTQ biases in the same respect we are of biases against other minority groups. Many times biases against LGBTQ people slip under the radar. Safe Space Training will give you the tools to recognize these biases and ensure that Stony Brook continues to become a more inclusive place for everyone. Take the First Step! Become a Member on April 15, 2010 starting at 1pm-5pm at schomberg Commons. Register at <a href="http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0042">http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0042</a> Contact: ODAA @ 631 632 6280 or odaa@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

# http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0042

Submitted by: Louise Nyamweya/GST

## 10. Graduate Grant Writing Workshop

Today's economic climate is just one example of how it is becoming increasingly important for those in graduate degree programs to have a working knowledge of the grant process. This workshop will feature two Stony Brook faculty members: Michael Hadjiargyrou, Associate Professor of Biomedical Engineering, Genetics, and Orthopaedics and Associate Vice President for Research and Robert Crease, Chairman of the Department of Philosophy. Also represented on the panel will be a member of the Research Foundation and three graduate fellows who have been successful in obtaining either National Science Foundation or Fulbright Grants. The workshop is designed to provide the graduate students an overview of the grant process and a forum to ask and discuss the various components that are involved in creating a successful proposal. Both the Sciences and Humanities will be discussed and all are encouraged to attend. Tuesday, April 20 at 2pm in SAC 303

Submitted by: Dante Diianni/GST

## 11. The need to know tips about Email Etiquette! Only four seats left!

April 15 9:00am 12:00pm

Want to learn how to effectively communicate via email? Than this workshop is for you! The following information will be covered:

- -Proper formatting for emails
- -Content development
- -Lotus Notes tips and tricks.
- -Stony Brook policies and procedures in email communication
- -Identify common pitfalls with emailing

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0032

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

### 12. Hands on PDAR Training! (Location: HSC)

04/22/2010 - 02:00pm - 05:00pm

PDAR is a Lotus Notes application that assists and facilitates the job creation, review, approval, posting and advertisement requisition process. This electronic format eliminates five paper forms (SUSB37, Position Description, Ad Request, Ad Text and the first page of the SUSB68).

After completing this interactive computer based training class, participants will be able to:

- -Create and clone job requisitions/PDARs
- -Create waiver forms
- -Create advertisement requests

- -Understand the uses of reclassification, promotion, increased duties, FAST TRACK
- -Utilize the Employment Tracking System (ETS)

Course Prerequisites:

Participants must have a current Lotus Notes account, and should be computer proficient. Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0002

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

#### 13. Effective Communication is Essential

04/27/2010 - 9:30am-12:30pm

Would you like to convey your thoughts and feelings clearly and effectively so that they can be heard and understood by others? This course will increase your awareness of communication behaviors and build your confidence and ability in managing workplace and home communications.

Key Highlights:

- -Assess the effects of your communication or behavior on others
- -Accurately listen to, assess and react to what you hear
- -Identify and manage non-verbal messages and its relationship to communication
- -Select a style of responding to achieve your communication goals

Target Audience: Open to all on West Campus, South Campus, HSC, Manhattan and Southampton.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0023

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 14. NYS Balance April Webinar - Stick with it topic

Webinar is Stick With it!

Register for the Webinar on the NYS-Balance website. To participate, you will need an Internet connection PC and a phone. If the webinar is not scheduled during your break/lunch time, you can view it later online.

Thursday, April 15, 2010, 12:00 p.m. - 1:00 p.m.

NYS Balance Program is promoted through Stony Brook University EAP. NYS Balance serves NYS employees represented by CSEA, PEF, UUP, NYSCOPBA and M/C. To access the NYS Balance Web site www.nysbalance.ny.gov, put in the username (nys) and password (balance). If you do not have this information contact EAP at 632-6085 or e-mail eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu To Join our EAP Lunchtime Learning Listserve click on:

http://lists.sunysb.edu/index.cgi?A0=EAPTALK

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Donna L Buehler/Pres

#### 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Provost's Grad Student Lecture: Thurs 4/15 @ 4:00 ~ "Inside Leaves of Pitcher Plants: Understanding Community Ecology & Species Invasions"

The next lecture in the Provost's Graduate Student Lecture Series will be held on Thursday, April 15, 2010 from 4:00-5:00 in the Javits Room, E-2320 of the Melville Library. Sarah Gray (Ecology and Evolution) will present on "Inside the Leaves of Pitcher Plants: Tools for Understanding Community Ecology and Species Invasions".

All members of the campus community are welcome to attend! Light snacks will be served. A full schedule of all the lectures can be found on the Graduate School's website.

http://www.grad.sunysb.edu/provost.shtml

Submitted by: Alicia Derosalia/Grad

#### 2. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Departmental Seminar: Thursday, April 15, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Eric C. Greene, Assistant Professor, Columbia University, entitled, "Visual Biochemistry: High-Throughput Approaches to Single-Molecule Imaging of Protein-DNA Interactions". It will be held on Thursday, April 15, 2010, in Lecture Hall 3, Health Science Center at 4:00 p.m. Hosted by MCB Students, Sponsored by MCSB Training Program Grant

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

#### 3. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Man-Li C. Wu from the Global Modeling and Assimilation Office at NASA's Goddard Space Flight Center. Professor Wu will present his seminar entitled, "Mechanisms and Climatological Structure of the Easterly Jet Over Africa and the Atlantic," on Wednesday, April 14, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

#### 4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology

Please join host Dr. Patrick Hearing today, Monday April 12, 2010 as he and the department welcome Dr. Michael Imperiale of the University of Michigan School of Medicine. Dr. Imperiale will be presenting his seminar "Interaction of BKV with the Host Cell" at 12:00 noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

# 5. Brookhaven National Laboratory Welcomes Professor Christopher Stubbs, Harvard University To Present Two Lectures, April 12 And 13, 2010.

Professor Stubbs will be speaking on "Dark Energy: A Crisis For Fundamental Physics" on Monday, April 12th at 4pm in Berkner Hall AND "Searching For Novel Gravitational Effects" on Tuesday, April 13th in Berkner Hall. The lectures are free and open to the public. Visitors age 16 and over must bring photo ID. Sponsored by Brookhaven Science Associates.

Submitted by: Faith Mirabile/Prov

# 6. Dr. Michael Denning and the Yale Working Group on Globalization and Culture to speak at the Humanities Institute

Dr. Michael Denning, William R. Kenan, Jr., Professor of Ameican Studies at Yale and the Yale Working Group on Globalization and Culture will present "Society of Security" in the Humanities Institute's Voices in Cultural Studies series on Monday, April 12th at 4:30PM in 1006 Humanities. This series is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, SUNY Distinguished Professor and Director, Humanities Institute and Dr. Raiford Guins, Asst. Professor, Stony Brook's Comparative Literature and Cultural Studies Department.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

#### 7. Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, April 15, 2010 at Noon in Room 038 of the Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Christopher E. Henderson, Ph.D., Co-Director, Motor Neuron Center, Professor of Pathology and Cell Biology in Neurology, Columbia University, will be giving a talk on Stem cell-derived motor neurons as a tool for developing therapeutic strategies for ALS.

Coffee at 11:45

Host: Lorna Role, 632-8616

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

# 8. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. Timothy Hampton, UC Berkeley, to present in Early Modern Futures series

Dr. Timothy Hampton, UC Berkeley will present "Foreign Bodies: Diplomacy, Performance and Identity in the Renaissance" as part of the Humanities Institute's Early Modern Futures series. This talk will take place on Thursday, April 15th 5PM in 1008 Humanities. The Early Modern Futures series is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, HISB Director and SUNY Distinguished Professor; Dr. Ayesha Ramachandran, Asst. Professor, English; Dr. Benedict Robinson, Assistant Professor, English and Dr. Douglas S. Pfeiffer, Assistant Professor, English. Questions? Please call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

# 9. The Humanities Institute presents Dr. David Nirenberg (Univiersity of Chicago) in its Politics and Religion Series

Dr. David Nirenberg of the University of Chicago will speak in the Humanities Institute's Politics and Religion series on Monday, April 19th 4:30PM in Humanities 1006. Dr. Nirenberg's talk is entitled "Scriptual Conflict, Judaism, Christianity, Islam". This series is coordinated by Dr. E. Ann Kaplan, HISB Director and SUNY Distinguished Professor; Dr. Stephen Spector, Professor and Chair, English and Dr. Sara Lipton, Assoc. Professor, History. A reception follows Dr. Nirenberg's talk. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983.

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

# 10. Center for Italian Studies Presentation by Nino Sottile Zumbo, Editor of Italian Books on the Aeolian Islands.

Tuesday, April 13, 11:20 a.m. Center for Italian Studies Presentation (in Italian) by Nino Sottile Zumbo, Editor of the book, "Le Isole Lontane" (Reportages of the poet, Bartolo Cattafi's voyage from the Straits of Messina and the Aeolian Islands to England). Video of the Sicilian Aeolian Island Region will be included in this presentation. Location: Stony Brook University's Humanities Building, Room 3020. All are invited. (631-632-7444 for additional information)

Submitted by: Josephine Fusco/CAS

# 11. Department of Physiology and Biophysics Seminar on Wednesday, April 14, 2010 at 12:00 noon, BST 5, 140

Dr. Oscar A. Candia, Vice Chairman and Director of Research, Department of Opthalmology, Mt. Sinai School of Medicine. Seminar entitled "Animal Models of Steroid-Induced Ocular Hypertension: cows & sheep"

Submitted by: Melanie Bonnette/UHMC

### 12. Ecology and Evolution Seminar - Futuyma Speaker

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, April 14, 2010, Life Sciences Building, Room 038. "Exploring the Genetic Consequences of Climate-induced Distributional Shifts" Dr. Lacey Knowles, Department of Ecology & Evolutionary Biology, University of Michigan. Host: Dr. Douglas J. Futuyma. If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology & Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

### 13. Computer Science Distinguished Lecture Series

Dr. Richard Szeliski (Microsoft Research) will speak in Computer Science Department's Distinguished Lecture Series. His presentation is entitled 'Weaving the World's Photos into a New Web'. This event will be held in CEWIT 200, at 2:15pm, April 16, Friday. For more detailed information, please contact Kathy Germana (Department of Computer Science) or refer to url indicated.

http://www.cs.sunysb.edu/about/DLS/DLS\_09\_10.html

Submitted by: Kathryn Germana/CEAS

## 14. Intellectual Property Management

April 29, 2010 1:30-3:00
Steve Rubin, Esq.
John F. Vodopia, Esq.
Donna Tumminello
\*Requirements for Acquiring IP Protection
\*Protecting Internet Based Inventions after In re Bilski
\*Perspectives of a University Tech Transfer Office
Location: LI High Technology Incubator
www.lihti.org/map-directions
RSVP to francescalabro@lihti.org or 631-444-9770

Submitted by: Frances Connolly-Calabro/Affl

### 15. Earthstock/Provost's Lectures with Dr. Migiro on April 22 and Dr. Safina on April 23

The Provost's Lecture Series is hosting two lectures in celebration of Earth Day. Dr. Asha-Rose Migiro will speak on Thursday, April 22 at 3:00 p.m. in the Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2, followed by Dr. Carl Safina on Friday, April 23, 7:30 p.m. in the Wang Center Theatre. Dr. Migiro, Deputy Secretary-General, United Nations, will speak on "The Roles of Women and the Environment in Developing Countries." She will discuss the important roles of women, a health environment, and United Nations programs in developing societies. Dr. Safina's lecture "In the

Same Net: Ocean Life, Ethics, and the Human Spirit," will focus on how the ocean is changing and the challenges facing sea life and humankind. Carl Safina is a prominent ecologist, marine conservationist, and president of the Blue Ocean Institute. Co-sponsors include Earthstock, Living World Lecture Series and the Environmental Studies Living Learning Center.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec

Submitted by: Janine Pearce/Prov

## 16. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Monday, April 19, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Widmar Tanner, Professor at the Universitat Regensburg, entitled, "Stable Raft-Like Compartmentation of the Yeast Plasma Membrane". It will be held on Monday, April 19, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building at 3:00p.m. Hosted by Dr. Neta Dean

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

# 17. My Life As...lecture series with investigative reporters Stephanie Saul and Walt Bogdanich

Pulitzer Prize-winning New York Times journalists Stephanie Saul and Walt Bogdanich are the next speakers in the School of Journalism's "My Life As ..." lecture series. Saul and Bogdanich will be speaking Wednesday, April 14, 2010 at 7:30 p.m. in the Javits Lecture Center, room 102. Please bring your student ID to receive extra credit.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/journalism/

Submitted by: Maureen Robinson/Prov

### 18. Spring 2010 Teaching & Learning Colloquium - Teaching with Courage

Friday, May 7 from 8:30am to 4pm

The Faculty Center is excited to bring Dr. Louis Schmier, Professor of History at Valdosta State University, and his "Random Thoughts" to Stony Brook for a full day of schmoozing with Louie as we share our techniques on teaching with courage in our classrooms. Dr. Schmier is the author of "The Random Thoughts" series and blog, <a href="http://www.therandomthoughts.com/">http://www.therandomthoughts.com/</a> Please join us for this day of reflection and exchange as we focus on teaching today's generation of students.

https://tlt.stonybrook.edu/FacultyServices/Events/Pages/Spring2010Colloquium.aspx

Submitted by: The Faculty Center

# **06.** Hosp/HSC Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

### 1. Hip and Knee Pain Seminar

Seminar will include diagrams of the hip and knee with discussion of their normal anatomy, what can go wrong in either joint such as tendonitis, bursitis, synovitis, meniscal tears and osteoarthritis. Signs and symptoms of a problem, how to get a good diagnosis e.g., how to give a good history, x-rays with examples and the physical exam and what it tells us. Treatments for various problems are discussed including, diet, nutrition, exercise, medication, arthroscopy and hip and knee replacement surgery. There is also a question and answer period.

To sign up for the seminar call Health Connect at 444-4000.

Seminar is Free.

Seminar date/time/location: Thursday 4/29/09 9am @ 14 Technology Drive, Suite 1 in the Education Center.

Submitted by: Maria Juvan/UHMC

### 2. Science And Research Awareness Series (SARAS)

The Department of Anesthesiology at Stony Brook Medical Center will be organizing the 2010 Science And Research Awareness Series. This program runs for 3 weeks in Juky and consists of lectures, video workshops and hands-on-workshops. Though this program is designed for high school and undergraduate students, it is open for everyone who is interested in Biomedical Sciences. Register early, as seats are limited. Program details, photos, feedback, video excerpts and application material can be found at SARAS website.

http://anes.anesthes.sunysb.edu/teaching/sas.html

Submitted by: Srinivas Pentyala/UHMC

# 3. 4th Annual Women in Medicine Research Day - Wednesday, April 14, 2010

The research accomplishments of Stony Brook School of Medicine women faculty, residents, fellows, graduate, and medical students will be highlighted in a program combining departmental grand rounds, outstanding lectures, poster session, and a distinguished panel discussion. Please join in the day's events. For further information, please contact Caroline Lazzaruolo at 8-2005 or caroline.lazzaruolo@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Caroline Lazzaruolo/UHMC

#### 4. NIH General Clinical Research Center (GCRC)

Department of Medicine Seminar Series Dr. William Young, Professor of Medicine, Mayo Clinic, Rochester, MN "Pitfalls in the Diagnosis of Pheochromocytoma and Genetic Evaluation of Patients with Apparent Sporadic Pheochromocytoma". Wednesday, April 14, 2010, 7:30am - 8:30am, HSC T16 - Room 025 Refreshments Will be Served

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

### **5. History of Medicine Lecture**

What's in the Name: Generic Drugs and the Persistence of the Pharmaceutical Brand by Dr. Jeremy Greene.

Tuesday, April 20, HSC, Level 2, 4 p.m.

Dr. Greene is currently an Assistant Professor of the History of Science at Harvard University and an Instructor of Pharmacoepidemiology and Pharmacoeconomics at Harvard Medical School.

http://www.sunysb.edu/bioethics/historyofmedicine.shtml

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

#### 07. Charitable

## 1. 9th Annual Stony Brook Alumni Scholarship Golf Classic!

Join fellow Stony Brook alumni and friends for a memorable day of golf and good times in support of student scholarships. Since its inception nine years ago, the Alumni Association Scholarship Golf Classic has awarded dozens of scholarships to deserving students each year.

When: Monday, June 21, 2010

Where: Hamlet Willow Creek Golf and Country Club, Mt. Sinai, NY

Individual Golf and dinner \$250.00 Scholarship Dinner only \$125.00

https://secure.www.alumniconnections.com/olc/pub/STO/events/STO2244137.html

Submitted by: Barbara Kornett/UAff

# 2. Lacrosse for Autism to Benefit the Cody Center for Autism and Developmental Disabilities- Saturday, May 1, 2010

Lacrosse for Autism, created by Lacrosse Unlimited, is a national series of lacrosse matches played by college and high school teams to benefit Autism charities and service providers. In a double-header scheduled for Saturday, May 1, at Lavalle Stadium, Ward Melville will play Northport at 4 pm, followed by Stony Brook Men's Lacrosse team hosting Vermont at 7:00 pm. Proceeds of ticket sales benefit family support and community education programs of the Cody Center. Tickets are \$10. For information and ticket sales, please visit

http://www.lacrosse4autism.com/.

http://www.codycenter.org

Submitted by: Virginia Cover/UHMC

#### 3. Second Annual The Bench 5K Run/Walk and 1K Fun Run

Join us for the second annual The Bench Bar & Grill 5K Run/Walk and, new for this year, 1K Fun Run on May 8th. All proceeds go toward supporting Sunrise Fund programs. Complimentary food and beer following the race. Awards for top age group finishers and all fun run participants. Fun Run begins at 9 AM and 5K Run/Walk at 9:30 AM. Registration for the 5K is \$20 before May 5th and \$25 after. Fun Run registration is \$10. For more information or to register go to www.sunrisefund.org. If you can't make the run, please visit The BENCH between Friday, May 7th and Sunday, May 9th for lunch, dinner, or drinks. The Bench will donate 10% of all sales from that weekend to the Sunrise Fund. For more information contact Ray McKenna at raymond.mckenna@stonybrook.edu or 444-6169.

http://www.sunrisefund.org

Submitted by: Raymond McKenna/HSC

#### 08. Culture & Entertainment

#### 1. Wounds Unkissed by YaliniDream

A unique blend of spoken word, poetry, song, theater, South Asian Dance, Hip Hop, House, and aerial circus dance form- Corde Lisse, Wounds Unkissed speaks to the survival of the spirit. From a young girls dilemma between sexy thoughts and bedtime prayers to the heart wrenching stories of the ethnic conflict in Sri Lanka to an immigrant mother coming to terms with her daughter's queer sexuality- YaliniDream's performance brings laughter and tears. She is joined by musicians Ganessa James and Chesney Snow.

Thursday, April 15, 2010 at 7 pm. Email Wangcenter@stonybrook.edu to reserve tickets.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/wang

Submitted by: Jennifer Iacona/Pres

#### 2. Free Performance at the SAC

Please join us for a diversity awareness event on April 13th in the SAC Auditorium at noon. A wonderful dance group of people with disabilities will be performing, and it is free to attendees.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/res/images/gimp.jpg

Submitted by: Berengaria Brine/UHMC

# 3. Campus Recreation Annual Golf Tournament - Friday, May 7, 2010 @ 12pm.

The Department of Campus Recreation will be holding its' Annual Golf Tournament on Friday, May 7th at the Heatherwood Golf Club in South Setauket. The tournament will begin at 12:00pm with a shotgun start. The tournament format is best ball, with team low gross, longest drive and closest to pin awards given out.

The tournament is open to all students, faculty/staff, alumni & community members. Cost, which includes green fees, carts, shotgun start and lunch, will be \$80.00 per person for faculty/staff, graduate students, alumni & community and \$65.00 per person for undergraduate students. The registration deadline is Monday, April 26,2010.

Visit our website at: <a href="http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/">http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/</a> to download the registration form. For more information, please call 632-4145

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/rec/

Submitted by: Marie Turchiano/Pres

## **4. Pottery Sale In Union (Date Correction)**

The Craft Center will hold a pottery sale in the Student Union lobby on Wednesday April 14 from 10am to 3pm. Purchase pottery made in our Union studio, bowls, vases, mugs, plates and more. Registration has begun for Arts, Crafts and Leisure classes. For a full class brochure stop by the Craft Center in the Union lower level room 049 or call 631-632-6822. www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/craftcenter

Submitted by: Verinder Rana/UST

# 5. The Humanities Institute presents 2007 Undergraduate Award Winner, Emmanuel Garcia's film "Belief" Wednesday, April 14th 4:30PM 1006 Hum.

"Belief" a documentary by Emmanuel Garcia will be screened in 1006 Humanities on Wednesday, April 14th 4:30PM in 1006 Humanities. Mr. Garcia is the Humanities Institute's 2007 Undergraduate Award winner. A reception follows this screening. Questions? Call Ann Berrios at 631 632 9983

http://www.sunysb.edu/humanities

Submitted by: Ann Berrios/CAS

6. Tom Russell, legendary singer-songwriter, at The University Cafe Sunday June 6th at 7:00 P.M.

Next to Bob Dylan, Tom Russell may well be the outstanding singer-songwriter of our time. His songs have been recorded by Johnny Cash, Nanci Griffith, Iris Dement, Ian Tyson, Jerry Jeff Walker, Dave Van Ronk and many others. His twenty-five albums bear witness to his songwriting craft and his latest release, Blood and Candle Smoke, emerged on many critics "best of" lists for 2009. Five appearances on David Letterman have acquainted television audiences with this national treaure of a performer.

Advance sale at www.universitycafe.org for \$22 until Wednesday, June 2nd with no service charge. Tickets at the door (if available) \$27.00

http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

## 1. Defensive Driving Program for UUP Members

A NYSUT sponsored Defensive Driving program is being offered on Saturday, May 1, 2010 in the Wang Center Lecture Room 201 from 8:30 AM to 2:30 PM for all UUP employees and their immediate family members. Cost is \$30 per person, payable in advance. Checks should be made payable to "NYSUT Benefit Trust" and delivered to the UUP office, 104 Old Chemistry, Z=3475. Office hours are Monday thru Friday, 9 am to 3 pm. Receipt of your check reserves your place in class. Participants are usually entitled to a 10% discount on their automotive insurance. Check with your provider. The certificate is good for three years of savings! Contact Corinne Burns at Ext. 2-6570 or cmburns@notes.cc.sunysb.edu for more information.

Submitted by: Corinne Burns/Affl

#### 2. Buying a Franchise? Everything You Need to Know

Small Business Development Center Workshop

Speaker: Stewart levenberg, Fran-Net and the Kensington Group

Thursday, April 22, 2010

SBDC Training Center, Building 17, Rm. 145, R&D Park

Registration at 8:45 am; Workshop 9:00 -11:00 am

To register: e-mail leslie.rurup@sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Lynne Schmidt/CEAS

#### 10. Research

## 1. Do You Have Chronic Fatigue?

If you have chronic fatigue, you are invited to participate in a study in the Family Practice Center at Stony Brook University funded by the National Institutes of Health to learn fatigue self-help skills. Internet and Windows 2000, XP, or Vista required. Participants will be paid up to \$420. For further information call: Dr. Fred Friedberg (631) 632-8252. Email: fred.friedberg@stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 2. Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation)

Volunteers Needed With Lower Extremity Limb Loss (Amputation). We are looking for volunteers with lower extremity limb loss (amputation) to participate in a training study that involves walking on a treadmill. To qualify you must have an amputation of the lower extremity at one of the following levels: Below the knee (BK), through the knee (Knee disarticulation), above the knee (AK). Receive \$300.00 for your participation. It will require you to attend 15 sessions. For information please contact: (631) 444-1200

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 11. Miscellaneous

### 1. Summer Camp at Stony Brook University

Think of the warm days of summer, ice cream and children giggling! Our Summer Day Camp combines a special mixture of recreational and educational activities for children between the ages of 5-12. Join us in an adventurous camp experience that will mesmerize your child! Tuition includes provision of a camp T-shirt, as well as a hot lunch and snack each day. A 10% discount on tuition is given to all Stony Brook employees. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2009. Call us 632-4550

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

## 2. Camp Academies at Stony Brook University

We now offer Camp Academies for children entering Kindergarten though 11th grade. Our special Camp Academies are designed to satisfy our campers with an interest in Acting, Chess, Chess/Medical, Culinary Cooking, Earth, Space and Science, Forensics, GBA - Video Game Design and Programming, 3D Modeling, Robotics, Fashion, and Medical. These programs run for one or two week intervals during the summer. A hot lunch and snack will also be provided.

Call for our brochure or visit our website.

Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM, for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

#### 3. Seawolves Athletic Sport Camps at Stony Brook University

Stony Brook Athletics provides quality overnight or full day sport programs directed by NCAA Division I SB Head Coaches. Each camper is given the opportunity to receive instruction from the top college Coaches and players in the game today. The Seawolves sports camps are tailored to campers of all skill levels and abilities so that children have the opportunity to progress at their own rate. We offer Baseball, Softball, Boys Lacrosse, Millon Lacrosse, Boys Soccer, Boys Basketball, Football, Girls Basketball, Girls Lacrosse, Girls Soccer, Strength and Conditioning, Tennis, and Volleyball Camp. Please call for our brochures or visit our website. Open Houses are all located in the Sports Complex on Saturday mornings from 9AM to 12PM for the following dates: Feb. 6th, March 20th, April 17th, and May 15th, 2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/summercamps

Submitted by: Janice Maggio/Pres

### 4. Campus Child Care Available

Stony Brook Child Care is now accepting applications for children 2 months through 5 years old. NAEYC accredited Center with caring, professional early childhood teachers, low child-to-teacher ratio, and sliding fee scale. Call 632-6930 for more information and to arrange a tour. Visit our website at www.sunysb.edu/childcare.

Submitted by: Patricia Birbiglia/Affl

### 5. Who Cares? We Do.

If you know a student feeling stressed over grades, overwhelmed by how much there is to do, depressed about relationships or about anything else, help is just a phone call or click away. Stony Brook University has a team of sensitive, compassionate professionals who are always available to help students work through any problem or crisis respectfully and confidentially. For help, visit stonybrook.edu/wecare or call (631) 632-6720.

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

### 6. April is Financial Literacy Month

Take advantage of the many websites and resources available to you and your family to self-

educate about financial literacy and your economic well-being. Here are just a few excellent sources that address specific issues for current and future college students, working adults, family financial matters, and for all stages of your economic life: www.cashcourse.org/stonybrook, www.everydaycheapskate.com/, www.360financialliteracy.org, www.practicalmoneyskills.com, www.smartaboutmoney.org/, www.balancetrack.org

Submitted by: Barbara Fletcher/Prov

## 7. SBU-Branded Leather Goods 50% Off at Wang Center Gift Shop

High-quality leather wallets, ID tags, planners, credit card cases, zippered pouches, and other items tastefully embossed with the SBU logo are all 50% off. You'll also find sturdy Pleather totes in red, black & brown on sale for \$12. These can hold a computer, file folders, notebooks, and/or a lot of knitting!

If you're into 3-D movies, we have just the ticket, special 3-D glasses, sold in sets of two for \$3.99. One for you, one for a friend.

We've recently beefed up our supply of cookbooks. You'll find books on dim sum, Asian barbecue, wok cooking, healing Japanese foods, hot & spicy Asian dishes, steaming, and many national cuisines: Filipino, Turkish, Malaysian, Thai, and more.

Open Monday - Friday 12-5pm, and on Saturday, 4/17, from 10:30am - 2:30pm.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS